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Malave, Erin

From: Aliette Carolan [ACarolan@gellercarolan.com)
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Hello, | [ 1000 00{0% 1+

1 need to update the address of the following;
1. Principal place of business,
2. the mailing address and the registered agent and
3. officer/director Aliette H. Carolan's
for the following companies:
L.Addison & Frankie Surrogacy Agency, LLLC 2. Law Offices of Aliette H. Carolan, PA

to: to 66 West Flagler Street, suite 200, Miami, Florida

For Geller & Carolan, LLILC only Member detail for Aliette H. Carolan needs to be updated to the 66 West Flagler Street, suite
200, miami, fl 33130.

thank you! If you have any questons, [ can be reached at the numbers below or via email.

Aliette Hernandez Carolan Esq.

Geller & Carolan, 1.LLC

Addison & Frankie Surrogacy Agency, LILC
66 West Flagler Street, Sutte 200

Miami, Florida 33130

o: 305.358.2330

£: 305.459,1602

e: acarolan@gellercarolan.com

w: www.gellercarolan.com

With additional offices to scrve your needs in Broward County.

This communication was sent from the Law Offices of Geller & Carolan, LLC., and contains information that may be
confidential or privileged. The information is solely intended for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copy, distribution, or use of the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the send by telephone or by electronic mail.

This message and related attachments are intended to be an informal means of communication and should not be relied upon,
other than for discussion purposes, unless specifically expressed otherwise and/or unless accompanied by a report or letter
executed by authorized representatives of this firm.



